Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM:
Leslie Jarvis, Acting Director
Division of Human Resources
DATE: March 5, 2012
RE: 2012 Pay Increase — Coroner

The attached action is to amend Section 22-5 of the Code of Ordinances to increase the salary of
one (1) position of Coroner from $66,207.96 to $68,169.40, to be effective January 2, 2012.

In accordance with a memorandum from the Commissioner of the Department for Local
Government, KRS 64.527 states that the Department shall calculate the maximum allowable annual
compensation for County Coroners based on the Consumer Price Index. Therefore, the salary of the
Coroner is being adjusted to the maximum allowable rate of $68,169.40.

The fiscal impact for the remainder of FY 2012 (12 pay periods) will be $905.28. For FY2013, the
fiscal impact will be $1,961.44 and will be included in the new FY 13 budget. All costs include
benefits.

Name Title Annual Annual Increase %
Salary Salary After Increase
Before
Ginn, Gary W. Coroner $66,207.96 | $68,169.40 $1,961.44 2.9%

If further clarification is needed, please contact Daniel H. Fischer at 258-3030.
Attachments

cc: Gary W. Ginn, Coroner
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